118 East Broad Street
Texarkana, AR 71854
PHONE 870.216.1906 - FAX 870.216.1907

December 22, 2016

Mr. Colby Ungerank

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: City of Magnolia Compliance Date Submittal
AFIN: 14-00059 NPDES Permit No. AR0043613

Dear Mr. Ungerank:

As you are aware, the City of Magnolia has been actively smoke testing and repairing
problem areas as they are identified. Numerous repairs have been completed as a
result of the smoke testing effort. The original estimated completion time was 12
months, however, due to the time taken to make repairs as the testing has progressed,
we anticipate another 9 to 12 months for completion.

In addition to the service and point repairs, the City is planning major capital
improvement projects that will be necessary to achieve compliance. These
improvements along with sludge removal at the Waste Water Treatment Plant will
require public funding and construction time. We are requesting a compliance date
extension to December 2018.

We appreciate your consideration of this summary and proposal. If you require

additional information, please contact me, Mayor Parnell Vann or Russell Thomas of the
Magnolia Waster Water System.

Sincerely,

A. L. FRANKS ENGINEERING, INC.
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Anthony L’ (Andy) Franks, P.E.
Principal

CC: Mayor Parnell Vann
Russell Thomas, Magnolia Waste Water
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